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EXHIBIT 30



Case 1:17-cv-01974-ABJ Document 1-30 Filed 09/25/17 Page 2 of 3

Seth Watkins

From: TTB FOIA Inquiries <TTBFOIAInquiries@ttb.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:44 PM

To: Seth Watkins

Subject: FOIA Request 2015-11-061

Hi Mr. Watkins,

This email is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Alcohol and
Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) dated November 11, 2015. You are requesting copies of the
11 comments submitted to the Chief, Regulations Branch , Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
("BATF"), U.S. Department of the Treasury, in response to BATF's notice of proposed rulemaking
published on September 6, 1996 at 61 FR 47095, Notice No. 839, RIN 1512-AB41, in which BATF
proposed definitions to facilitate the implementation of the national instant criminal background check
system ("NICS") required under the Brady Handgun Violence Prevention Act.

Please be advised TTB does not maintain the information that you have requested. Our mission is to
collect alcohol, tobacco, firearms, and ammunition excise taxes; to ensure that these products are
labeled, advertised, and marketed in accordance with the law; and to administer the laws and
regulations in a manner that protects the consumer and the revenue, and promotes voluntary
compliance.

We have determined that the information you are seeking would be under the purview of the Bureau
of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF). Therefore, we are transferring your request to
the FOIA Officer for ATFE for processing under the FOIA and direct response to you.

Further inquiries concerning your FOIA request should be directed to the address below:

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives
FOIA Requester Services

Room 1E-400

99 New York Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20226

If you have any questions regarding this response, you can contact me by phone, at (202) 882-9904
or by e-mail, at TTBFOIA@ttb.gov and reference FOIA number 2015-11-061.

Regards,

Qinton . WMason, CIPP/VS/G

Disclosure Program Manager

US. Department of the Treasury | Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau
Regulations and Rulings Division

Office: 202-882-9904| Fax: 202-453-2331

TTBFOIA@ttb.gov
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This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this

message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and
delete this message. Thank you.

Click here to report this email as spam.



